Posted 1/24/2022-12:30PM-MK

TOWN OF HARVARD

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REVISED AGENDA

WEDNESDAY JANUARY 26, 2022 @ 7:00pm

Pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures

Adopted During the State of Emergency and signed into law on June 16, 2021, this meeting will be
conducted via remote participation. Interested individuals can listen in and participate by phone and/or

online by following the link and phone number below.

Topic: UpperTH ProWebinar's Zoning Board of Appeals Zoom Meeting
Time: Jan 26, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/82613232152?pwd=ZUhaWW?ZhYjFiRUprelhCT2pYaUhLQT09

Meeting ID: 826 1323 2152
Passcode: 508647

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,826132321524# US (Chicago)
+19294362866,,82613232152# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 826 1323 2152
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keGzXNxSpY

7:00pm Continuation of a Special Permit Hearing — Patrick & Helen Wind, 37 Peninsula
Road, for the conversion of a seasonal residence to year-round residence

New Business: a) Approve Minutes

b) Craftsman Village Harvard - Request for De Minimus change to
Approved Site Plan to relocate mailboxes

Old Business: None

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING:
MARCH 9, 2022

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at
the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be

brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



OOF I FarYE D ._.ﬂ

AME[-Amee | o g mE GIQEE ON e

st Per wom omsreno WD s S¢ A G iy S o iy o M et
BEETEN BN e 0 e BT ! it i é«.ﬁﬂaﬁﬁﬂ:ﬁi&%ﬁ.!i]b At 167 M 0 s,
— o s Rl 2.5 e !hgﬂ[!“alﬁbiﬁlmﬁﬁ - i o o ousew ave e Iew |
"ONI '831VIO0RSY SSOH '3 GIAVA S e\ R Ty LY iy e 2 s o 3 = v v 0 o 0 e ()
— s : [, 1 (OFS (£19) 1V NOLLIGLOND GOV oz o LAE NOVRLIE AMVONOR 207 _- _ .I]ll.llu
GNIM YORILYS | v | YEET et - rvos s
¥04 TRV =
T vy T~ L SIIHSNOU Y13 INUINAIS—ONYT OHVASVH
BRIV ‘d¥N SHOSEISSY
VO VINGNINGd 57 A38IS ™ Zgy 101 o4
NV1d aus a3sododd SNOLLIONOD DNILSIX3

ONOt THH FHVE ey ONOd TTH FMVE paeesrs

osxco-a
SRS UG xory

S oS S0 S R s

b e et Ay,

SRS SIS e

i [ p&...‘.b‘.&....*‘.ht\..lmr W QST o¥
Py i e

-

HIONIHL 39HVYHIIY
FOVNIVYT 00

N £ i —
l/ ONOd THH 348




ILov ‘cusy fpesh Bay
noLg-ug Buloes dus) ubsed
moZ-yol sy dusiubiesd
W wpcdep Uy je0.y

o fucBawo ousisg

o) sunsochy pum

ud OB peacs pum
rdog  promoug punomn

Vi .—U.W\fﬂI U2 FooT]
om| suwocpect
VIRELMD NDISIA S5VH

19496-€6€-8049

Vi ‘P0cpPoN

SuPT] SISO i
“ouf esUoH uoieALS Jepingt

o890 Lo vsked
Sue ] [IH Xod | ssaoPY
pum fora ) § >poned el

NOILLPH2IOSN =ENMO / 23ainst

w-oo ag) Youa pessAoD
W-bs gg) Yoo pausaiog
Wb e e
W-bejzL WSSO Pousd Famn
w-begeal CIHSINK T¥LOL
Wb ZgL 4001} puoosg
e 150| oo 1844
ARTLIWNG SOV LO0H J2vIRoS

#.uuu.!u!..n__jnnn—._mi!n mia.wmv_.-!i?.u;.t.-is&ﬂil_
P IPACT)

—
-
-

o
.
-
-
¥
-— -

A,

.

RS
b 7 W7
tdi
 §

f

L

1eu Fes v

gjueid

FONIdISTES
CNIM




|
BID,

wOnl = Wb/t A0VOS

el

I
EiE] L EiE]
a2
i%
LSO

NVId ¥0074 ONOOJ3S

LYy
iz

WL P
ol

@&

WOnl = /LIS

YOO LISHE Nvid ./

L

| B

il

-4 1 - 4

E g |
i
¥
2
&
—& i
__1‘.' é d
| w
1
Ses &

L




;

TR

A|
B

Tantarawpepaparnr|
v

e BT il

S e

T

/ —~\\

M




wOml = b/L E'IVDL@
A0VE NOLLYAT 12

11

5|

PP —

HHH

-

JETN X BT 8 Y M DAL
gl mcl 27 BErIOW 61 s00p SOy

wnidl o urous &
URIIAG] [ 2090} A6 Lol

wwr-ﬂmmm-.wrbeammam

Sadva oz
#0200 1nh weTy

N e i i
Gxg TP U 1cl =3

[Pur cleo pumo; clitamuanco e yazy 9“9
i THOG DY WU S L ITY - mﬁ

A W 9S00,

e i e e venwens yod gRg Ty
(I W] P YTy - By

B = P TYNO LD

OPROLI WITY - 10T YNCILIO

)

b ot wozy
B e e

1A mBug wo A vBera

VO SUNCcY Jad JeD)
Bujocn) parpmpon
BURST B BBSGU 2YD)

P B 3 $8pe oo £
T row) @ e3pe Ao 2
lﬂ-w&m

ﬂrw-w- E

X2 UL O A
WEN BARLIDOS]

wml = Wb/LEIVOS (;‘\
INOHS NOLLYATTE W2/

sy prcice oy wezy L gvgy
-y

WU PR YTy ~ 1ol 4G
(BT FEPOUR | P9 7 - By

B BYsockic 20058 /1 | S TreE

o) - MWLl TPNOILIO
ORI PTY - BT WNOLLD
e g wery - s
BawoRe AN e X fre
MU0 a

fo7

madyoy Sauds O wiBusng UBIH Lig
‘“‘meﬁmnsq
g%

"".Laﬂn'uwoetu.e - roprs s oy,

wd\a., 13
] Oy

"“m-dnw%

] wuuop




BID,

All

wCnl =

ub/ L FIVIS
L1HIR NOLEYATT3

'.Ill_.
W

uonsaios
= groE
sucnesBpon) u-a-nn:g
Psnuns
Bueoy yyn
clro poup.] vy joc, eacee
PBUSA U PRIID tm
Foumm pouga

;'F'FPI'I'H'H‘I'F

IITTI T

ITITITIT

LITLLLITI ]

JEiM 0 ETY 93 O3 un DAL
spurcl sopm seef i Bupogn.y
TYNOUSO

A7

o=

v S—

une od spued pausrog

Buges peca pese yery
Q‘QWMHWW

T T L
PSR R e e

BP IS PEOG PIDG R A,
ST Uo Bugrs osney]
R P

3% - L] TYNGLLIO
PRI HPTY - woe D) TYNGULID
B9 syng wory -
Buppop g/ *.ws
e TR

wOmik =

wb/1 TIVIS ( : )
L1437 NOLLVAT TS

ITITTTTIITY
nuuanum

nEssnm
e

TTILILL
11T

€21-0oM|

PR WIS stoeD g - o
Mmﬂawﬂ)m 9"[

f

Sk offunye ) nci B o
RylE PROZ Doy

ek, Wnal.ﬂl
dng

__Jz

“?qPE'ﬂW.VK,v/Q
Wmd’umwﬂﬁm

Imdxg_g
10 Bppemey yocmi
“ArEe o seBuNG e mu wGewey secel)







STWOH NOISIANE|
1§35 E603§ 3

|

ISPTO VIAL PTeATRH ‘PROY BMSTIU] /¢

INAWHASYVE ADNATSTA ANIM

Loy "dway flesh Bay
Woig-ug Buess dus) uBsec

o B e) 0] peneq oy q o ) Buicms3 one 4 Bns AU Sim suiried s ociraopa)
s 1y 0 any

WO Z-u L way cuay uBsag] _w,‘ur.._mvm‘_wm_ﬂwM
Uy wclep U oy SUBT| BIGOL o ued
o RicBenes ousisg 2| SFUWOH UOISIAYT Jspng
) sunsedxg pum u-bs gez CIFHSINIINN y
yelu og, paads pum 02990 10 aurQl w-be 259 asHeINE Z _\I— m /
sdog  promoug punoin sue IIH %o | sesupPYy NCUVANNOS SAlSNY
v PieArH uonese] pum Roedy 3 Soneg Bumey ANZEevd
om) swoonRE] 3
VINZLRD NDISEA 551 NOLPICHN] 2iENMO / 213a1ng Aayliing IDVI004 Salvmos D Z _
7 WOl = .8/1 “m:_<UmIA Hu
NV'Id 30074 ANOJ3S ONKLSIX3 '\

Pr-NECLEET T

SABEG M LT3 GHY AN

DMBANT EYTS 30NN CNY HR1OTI INGTaRve

VISV

|

RO INSEVE

KV HDOT TNLISDGE- HIADD|
swien
X30MILTIHE

ETIVA HOIMALN Lo HSthd -
BEWNL0S DHIRNS YIAEM

SA0L BIINMOD GNY FINIEYD TIVISNI -

‘3SVE 'DNISYA ‘E1000 OILN TIWISHI -

‘ONTIEZI OKY STIVA URLSY Y ONV QL00 =

STILBAT TVRANVHITN MEN W MDA -
SOMNED dONG ANV HUDM LNG SHAL0 NI X0 -
BV NOIL Y HOIYIN AEN RAVHA KO00H

“HKELVINEN. EVIS ONY BYI5 3N 434 -

HOMLITSN AJMYIND00 +
SRALDTISN WINVHIT
FRULDYAHAVIEN! -
STUADOS LHON TIISK -

QNNED UNV STIVA TR *
24500 ViereH -

NOUDAIEHDS HEWL

NOUDISIM TV -
BHOUOIABN N3N

FeM <
NN ¢
LTI =

HOUINULENDD Hnnow

“BNIEVITId 1S

A ARV -

GNROYDHRONN B ovshgne o SHIE v
) a VEUYE (-] g8 X
Avapd a onand a M T
LAt a 20804 a Wamas b
s |
B34 WU OO P
NOMLORLETH 0330 HOONA3E OML i
CROCUAIE TYNILOOY ON
VN “IYACUAJY HLTVEH 4O CHVDE T T
w “TADNASY INRIOT - T —

e

HOLIHLG HO §105 T3 HIOH HOIYANISNOD ADRINT TROUWNEILN . T

onse

VN <WAOHIJY NOUVAMIENDD . °L

Ry

STVAGH Y NV T |

103443 M 363HM 300D

NOLLIO 0 S183 NIy R
TN WROUVIRIIN *t I

VRV IR0 LICWIGVT THL NRLLIAL LK HOMOTEILENOG
43R0 0L 20 AT 267100 SHOH L0 TAATT 3N T
‘NOAULDIVALENU 50 LHVLS OL MOk 1NININE
3HL FDUS EDMDN130 WHNOS 3 TIV J0NEY OL HENMOINAN L

)]

—

4

I 4D VD
IVITeHNOIE  SEEHOOY 2
NV ATVUL OV HAINLYY e )

NGliVrigoss 153r0ud |

m INARIEYA GIHING ONA EII0N TYEIND |

A |

._9_u._n\_".m:<um .-.,u
NVd 0074 1SdI3 DNLLSIX3 .




B/D,

vorramc, s

YR
TG—
s
-

All

ISPTI0VIN PRATCH ‘PEOY PISUIUS] LE 99 §|§E (@] gg :sm’g’ﬁﬁﬁféﬂm
INIWASVE IONAWISTY ANIM.  #458- p | 2 p===mie)

WO L = Wb/ SVIS

NYd FUNLINYNS- LNSWISVE QIHSINE ./

wOnl = ob/LFVOS

Nv1d INEW3SvE CaHGING -




HARVARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 12. 2022

Chair Christopher Tracey called the meeting to order at 7:02pm, virtually pursuant to Chapter 20 of the
Acts of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures adopted during the State of
Emergency and signed into law on June 16, 2021, and under M.G.L. Chapter 40A and Code of the Town of

Harvard Chapter 125

Members Present: Chris Tracey, Michael Lawton, Theodore Maxant (departed at 7:35pm) and Steve
Moeser

Others Present: Liz Allard (Land Use Boards Administrator), Dan Wolfe{Ross Associates), Barbara Romero
and Tim Rueter

Special Permit Hearing — Patrick & Helen Wind, 37 Peninsula”ﬁb;d; Opened at.7:02pm (for complete
details see page 2)

Review & Approve 2021 Annual Report »
Steve Moeser made a motion to approve the 2021 AnnLLaI\Report as"&r@ffed. Michael Lawton seconded

the motion. The vote was unanimously in favor of the motion'by4 roJt call vote, Michael Lawton, aye;
Steve Moeser, aye and Chris Tracey, aye.

Annual State Ethics Receipt & Online Training:
Liz Allard reminded members of their responsibility to conflrm recelpt‘qf the Conflict-of-Interest Law

and/or complete the online ethic trainings as required by Mass General Law.

Approve Minutes
Michael Lawton made a motion to approve the minutes of December 8, 2021. Steve Moeser seconded

the motion. The vote\was\unammously in favor of the motion by a roll call vote, Michael Lawton, aye;
Steve Moeser, aye; and Cbrls\Tracey a_ye *Did-.not approve the minutes associated with 204 Bolton
Road, as he was-not present.at the time of that discussion.

Enforcement Options at\Pme Hlll\Vlllage
After brlefly discussing the Boards ablllty -to impose enforcement separate from that of the Zoning

Enforcement Officer or otherBoards and Commissions, the members agreed should the matter of
enforcement arise again during the remaining construction of this development they will need to
seriously consjder their enforcement options.

Trail Ridge Update-
There was no update this evening.

Adjournment
At 7:51pm Steve Moeser made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Michael Lawton seconded the motion.

The vote was unanimously in favor of the motion by a roll call vote, Michael Lawton, aye; Steve Moeser,
aye and Chris Tracey, aye.

Signed: Liz Allard, Clerk

DOCUMENTS & OTHER EXHIBITS
e Town of Harvard, Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda, dated January 12, 2022

Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 01/12/2022 Page 1 of 2



Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals

Special Permit Hearing Minutes

Patrick & Helen Wind, 37 Peninsula Road
January 12, 2022

The hearing was opened by Chair Christopher Tracey at 7:03pm virtually, pursuant to Chapter 20 of the
Acts of 2021, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures adopted during the State of
Emergency and signed into law on June 16, 2021, and under M.G.L. Chapter 40A and Code of the Town of
Harvard Chapter 125

Members Present: Christopher Tracey, Theodore Maxant, Michael Lawton and Steve Moeser
Others Present: Liz Allard (Land Use Boards Administrator), Dan Wolfe (Ross Associates)

This hearing is for a Special Permit filed on behalif of Patrick & Helen Wind for the conversion of a seasonal
residence to year-round residence at 37 Peninsula Road, Harvard.

Dan Wolfe, of Ross Associates, explained Ross Associates had not originally submit the application, but
has since been retained to represent the applicants. Mr. Wolfe detailed the previous Special Permit for
the re-construction of the single-family dwelling. Comments from Board of Health (BOH) state they are
not in support of this application. Mr. Wolfe explained there has been some confusion on the number of
bedrooms within the dwelling due to the marketing of this property. Mr. Wolfe stated the realtor staged
the property to detail the ability to use different spaces as bedrooms; there was no intent to imply that
there are in fact four-bedrooms within this dwelling, which has a two-bedroom deed restriction. Although
this matter was before the BOH on Monday, they have chosen to think about the matter, along with an
additional issue, before making a decision.

Steve Moeser was disappointed the applicant was not present this evening as he has questions pertaining
to the restrictions for a tight-tank. ‘Mr. Wolfe stated the pumping records have been updated as required
by the BOH, which indicate the system has been pumped routinely and at a pace consistent with a
seasonal dwelling. Mr. Moeser asked if the existing floor plan was the same as the one approved by the
Board during the Special Permit process. Mr. Wolfe stated, with the permission of the BOH, the lower-
level had been converted into two additional rooms, but not bedrooms. Chris Tracey would like
confirmation that the approved floor plans are what is existing and requested floor plans be submitted.
Mr. Moeser further requested a site plan to determine no additional runoff is occurring on the site as
required by Chapter 125-46 of the Protective Bylaw. Mr. Tracey suggested a walk-thru of the house and
the site; members agreed to review the site on lanuary 20, 2022 at 8:30am

With additional information required, Steve Moeser made a motion to continue the hearing to January
26, 2022 at 7:00pm. Michael Lawton seconded the motion. The vote was unanimously in favor of the

motion by roll call vote, Michael Lawton, aye; Steve Moeser, aye; and Chris Tracey, aye.

Signed: Liz Allard, Clerk

Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 01/12/2022 Page 2 of 2



WES ROUP, INC

To: Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Weston Development Group, Inc.
Date: January 24, 2022

RE: Request Non Substantial Change to Relocate Mail Station

As you may have noticed we are approaching the completion of the first group of ten homes at the
Craftsman Village site. The roadway has been installed and we hope to start conveying homes next
month.

Since completing the roadway and evaluating the speed at which people enter and exit the property, we
respectfully request a non-substantial change to relocate the site of the mail station. Specifically, we
would like to shift its location from its approved spot close to the property access from Ayer Road, to
the cul-de-sac island more to the rear of the property.

In its current location we feel residents may enter the property and stop & park too close to Ayer Road
to pick up their mail. This parking along the entrance side of the road may create safety issues for
others who may enter the property at the same/similar time. The parallel parking spaces adjacent to
the mail station are on the opposite side of the roadway and better suited for parking prior to exiting
the property.

By moving the mail station to the cul de sac location traffic will primarily resident traveling at low
speeds, it allows ample room for a car to stop and resident get mail while leaving sufficient room for
another car to pass. It is a more central location within the property and there is already proposed
lighting in the area.

The attached plan shows the approved location as well as the proposed re-located position for the mail
station. We greatly appreciate your consideration of this non-substantial change.



D ok R STy N PN 00V 40G1S 610008 .l-s....a.l!lhl..nll_!.ﬁ. — - U e L T e e
e L
OBHID N WauFiin e e . —
gﬂéﬂ“ - Lul?l..rm.“l.mh. l&h.v[»u!li o Q<.O~_ dml>< i L. e W /(e |
Sy e s iy x ST e AN ST Ry .u.rJ,uwﬂ == A H....M....M..,n.ﬂn..ﬂaﬁic,%.__,n. e A
oV} ‘S3YU10SSY S#0ud [EE | B iy TS T ST T R ST T TS i é | Avanvm v | |
St St Middind i e e Vu _ - 4 FOOKR |1
L18% ¢ ¥28n2A0K .w:n o= INN| i . /fﬂvfr//ﬁ;ﬁﬂ-ﬁ i ><%E o (19 @ l_. t““gg W ._ I __.
JT1 QUVAUYH oy EE S P | \&s Qe.q Q_ .%>Qu\%
JOVTTIA NYINSLAVHD Mo T oA TE AT s e ] [ o l ! |
- i i [ | _ “ L ||m | N0 SO0 v |
SLLISAHOVSSYI. ‘GuvANYH e ) Y L PO 1 7 0 1 PP L etERER _ |
117041 SUn0N) GVDY A3 inonvoo| ! | ih | il } ! - [ / |
NVId : 1 i - d 1B S J / |
STVINALYW GNV LOOAVT L' ] ek g
61-06-0f G3siATY POV ] B oo
NOLLOTULSNOD ¥04 LON d & o A .

I LN

ﬂ;

N

a1 Cid &)

n.kzz_ _:.z._
—
(]

T l.m.u.:.u.u = =

TVORAL
“Arvgoy
VIR 0RO
a & . T
BYIVE £G = QXU WS - / | i
TN T T TR WITHEAG 7 W06 Y g .B.ﬁ THIAL I
SEWAS 0 = 1M Mid SINGS Bvad T ) ik -Fe 2] ey
TIRVI ORMEYa 3 .

N e | o
N
Y GUEIRN RRVEIS-T00-5T) GHNOZ NI OL S st L mA\%\\gQ N
=y e T
BiEES o « | ¥0FT
kT o . o7 22
& 20 1 L

SY GGV "ORVE YaTe NOOLI-EIC-SZI NOUSIE OF NIANGR.

LIUS ¥RRCNZ ~ 101 ML 20 VIHY ONYY 40 301
Eul-wﬁliuﬂ!.ﬁi&gﬁnﬂls‘wx—ﬁtggn

U RVTIOS FET = V0O’ X SURD 902 .
IFOSFHETY m 1NN 4G VIiee WODL i1 -
Bt - .
OUZ'Le00Y BNGITS ~-
“LIOSTOSI'S = WOOY 1SHy
LFOSF0Y & 00y iNmSve

07525 4

-

{8204 ‘Samun) ./. B - I
o Notly=01 NoLLlS W A R -
T v SWri3e E.E‘.ﬂ::””.hu? !h.a“e“._-“ H ' ‘W & Nt M\ O\h \N“\mw b g\nNM oaw/u&zm .w”./ : s .5_ - -~

: ¢ LI
g 229z 'n7 AL .




